
Ottawa 25th November 1901-

Sir,

With reference to agreement for lease

between Alfred Simon and Robert McCullough, I have

to request that you will advise the Department of

the number of acres which Mr. McOullough wishes to

Lease and also state whether the whole of the Ef of

Location 12 and that part of Location 40, Almwick,

South of the travelled road running across said

Location is the correct description of the land to

be lesed as the description in the agreement is

follows:- "the said McCullough takes from the said

Simpson the whole of the said Locations South of the

travelled road running across said Location 45.

Your obedient servant,

S.Sluvit

secretary.

John Thackeray, Esqr.

Jndian Agent-

Rosensath-

Ont.

ais à maison dans les mains
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